

Objective

Seeking a position involved in design and programming utilizing best practices to develop engaging interfaces and graphics, grow and maintain clientele, optimize new and existing products and processes, and to share knowledge to successfully sustain an experient environment.

Professional Profile

- ✦ Can determine code functionality by examination including HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- ✦ Construct appealing, browser compatible layouts and graphics
- ✦ Employ behavioral coding such as JavaScript to enhance user experience and while preserving graceful degradation
- ✦ Can separate content, layout, and behavior to promote usability, accessibility, and search engine optimization standards
- ✦ Utilize strong problem solving skills to debug websites and satiate clientele requests within procedure
- ✦ Research and persist with current trends, heuristics, and established standards

Technical Tools & Skills

HTML/CSS	● ● ● ● ●	Dreamweaver	● ● ● ● ●	InDesign	● ● ● ● ●	Windows/Mac	● ● ● ● ●
JavaScript (jQuery)	● ● ● ● ●	PhotoShop	● ● ● ● ●	Microsoft Office Suite	● ● ● ● ●	PHP/MySql	● ● ● ● ●
Flash/AS 2.0-3.0	● ● ● ● ●	Illustrator	● ● ● ● ●	Adobe Acrobat	● ● ● ● ●		

Education

The Art Institute of Atlanta

Atlanta, GA

Associate in Arts, Web Design & Interactive Media

Graduation Date: June-2008

Experience

MoZeus, Inc.

Position: Mobile UI Designer and Developer – July 2012 to present

Responsibilities:

- ✦ Design and code surveys and email campaigns oriented toward mobile marketing
- ✦ Develop functionalities to facilitate user experience and gain leads in social media
- ✦ Develop interactive experiences with Javascript (i.e. games)

Technisource (Previously known as Spherion)

Positions: Senior Web Designer – November 2010 to July 2012

Junior Web Designer – June 2008 to November 2010

Responsibilities:

- ✦ Developed and designed websites for clientele that are cross-browser compatible (Firefox and Internet Explorer)
- ✦ Debugging, altering, and optimizing existing websites and graphics
- ✦ Communicating directly with clientele to resolve various escalations by accurately fulfilling requests or developing solutions
- ✦ Adapting to new processes and products successfully and communicating best practices to team mates

Education Management Corporation: AI Atlanta

Position: Website Coordinator Assistant – January 2007 to June 2008

Responsibilities:

- ✦ Update, maintain, and search engine optimize website
- ✦ Developed and designed e-vites and newsletters

Highlights

Received Technisource Spot Reward 2011 for the following:

- ✦ Offered assistance by phone to train and advise advertisers on their DIY (Do-it-yourself) capable websites
- ✦ Assisted in devising training materials for the transition of advertiser tutorials to vendor (Convergis)
- ✦ Developed easy to follow videos to compliment information that was compiled into training documentation

Commendations

You worked on this redesign for me. I just wanted to let you know you did a beautiful job. My sales rep was very happy and I know the customer will love it. Thanks so much for all your hard work.

Thank you,

La Tanja Bolden - IYP Service Manager

I wanted to take a moment to commend Janet on her professionalism and expertise. She helped me today with a customer who has been struggling with making changes to their DIY pages on their web site. The customer has had a lot of frustration due to problems with initial fulfillment as well as having trouble formatting and making changes to DIY pages. Janet was very courteous, patient and proficient at helping the customer find a work around to make the changes she wanted. She made it seamless for the customer.

Sincerely,

Sonia Wilkes - AT&T Advertising Solutions

Thanks so very much again for all your diligent and excellent work! We are so lucky to have you. You all helped me save a claim on this one, so know you have helped us save money and more grief, as well! Great job.

Best,

Nancy L. Lankford - AT&T Advertising Consultant

I found out that you helped get a custom map created for one of my San Antonio customers, AA Best Bail Bonds. I wanted to let you know how much I appreciate your assistance with getting this created. The customer is very happy with the look and functionality of the map.

Thanks again for doing what it takes to make our customers happy!

Chris Evers - AT&T Area Sales Manager

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. Thank you for the website tutorial. I am pleased with the ease of use this new platform offers in comparison to the previous version.

I have truly been WOW-ed with this transformation.

I sincerely appreciate all your efforts to produce the new website for my company.

THANK YOU Janet!

Regards,

Regina Lipscomb – CFMG, Owner/Property Management Director